
From: FOI Enquiries <Foi.Enquiries@nwas.nhs.uk> 
Sent: 01 November 2019 10:44 

To: ************************** 
Subject: FOI1771 

 
North West Ambulance Service 
 

Email:  mailto:FOI.Enquiries@nwas.nhs.uk 
 
Dear ****** 

 
Please find below the answer to your freedom of information request. 

 
Your request: I would like to ask the Ambulance Service how many ambulances were dispatched to 
Valiants Farm, Lancaster Road, Out Rawcliffe over the weekend of 19-21 July 2019 when a music 

event/concert was held at that location. 
 
To search for incidents, we have used the postcode PR3 6BL from 19-21 July. There were 4 incidents 

resulting in 6 resources attending the location. 
 

Incident 1 - 1 resource 
Incident 2 - 3 resources 
Incident 3 - 1 resource 

Incident 4 - 1 resource 
 
Fiona Bateson 

Freedom of Information 
North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust 

Headquarters, Ladybridge Hall, 399 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 5DD 
01204 498306 
foi.enquiries@nwas.nhs.uk 

www.nwas.nhs.uk 
 

North West Ambulance Service is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered 
number: Registration No. ###### Registered office: ###### Registered Address , ,  
 

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or 
constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 

dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by 

replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be 
monitored. 
 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,  we 
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any 

attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please 
request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 

not necessarily represent those of the company. 
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